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Lucas Lee
From:

Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com»

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 657 PMm

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: EX5575P : Your Insured EXS575P DOA 02/10/2018
Attachments: EXS575P pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirg,

We refer to the above matter,
Attached for Direct Settlerment,
Kindly revert asap.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Servicy Cansulting
Bodyshop & Paint

Weames Automotive Pte, Lid,

_w_ 248 Alewandrs Road Sngnpoes 153100

M (651 9120 43580 F (05} 8084 7137

WEARNES yoo wommesam michelle anpiiwesmes cum

Thiz emat, including any sHachment, s confidential and ray also be priviegaed
if Yot have received i in mﬁuumﬂfyusmmtmbympfynmﬁm'wtmmmmmmmmmm.
Fleaze du it copi f or use it for any purpcsa, ar disclose 25 contents or any aitacharant fo ahy otfar parsan Thank you,
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This mail is assocloted with :

*EX5575P (SNM18D04T67C02)
[WCa363M]
™

HONG GEGK HUA
Oct 2 2018 12:00AM

Wonrnes Automotive Pte Ltd

ﬁlnmd' Wiew Reciplents || #rint Message | | Delets Message || Forward |

From  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 03/05/2012 16:50 PM.
To irene. tay@sg.cntaiping, com
Subject  EX5575P

Daar SirfMdm,

Flesse be infirmed that we are Uhableto conduct the Inspection for EX 5575p after some altemipts to infonm the workshop te pressnt the vehichs,
(This case has been panding for 3 lang time due to the unavallabllity of the owner, therefors we declded to temporarily cose Ehis case.

Kindly advise us if tere is any srangement made and will be glad ta re-open the cése accordingly.

Bust Regards,

G Nivitha| Admin
Prigne: 6841-1972 | emall: assignmentsiiikautn.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Fark, Ubi &venue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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